Levi, William (OAG)

From: Levi, William (OAG)

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 7:18 AM
To: JCC (JMD)

Subject: Re: MN

Thank you very much.

On May 30, 2020, at 7:16 AM, JCC (JMD) <Ex_JCC@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Sir,
Both notified via phone.

R/

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per IMD

SUPERVISORY EMERGENCY ACTIONS SPECTALIST,
JUSTICE COMMAND CENTER (JCC)

SECURITY AND EMERGENCY PLANNING STAFF,
UNITED STATES DEPT. OF JUSTICE

950 PENN AVE., NW WDC 20530

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per IMD
SIPR  QONORISEERNME @ USDOJ.SGOV.GOV

JIWI S POERICEEENE @ DOJ.IC.GOV

From: Levi, William (OAG) <wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 7:01 AM

To: JCC (JMD) <Ex_JCC@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Fwd: MN

Good morning  can you please call Murphy and Bowdich and let them know they have the
below time sensitive email in their inboxes.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Levi, William (OAG)" <wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Date: May 30, 2020 at 6:57:05 AM EDT

To: "Murphy, Paul B. (DO) (FB]) [PIQIGIZEEE]
(DO) (OGA) (FB) OWIGKEEE >, "Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI)"

(b)(7)(E) per FBI >
Cec: "Sofer, Gregg (OAG)" <gsofer@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Document ID: 0.7.5603.7546
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Subject: Fwd: MN

Gentleman  See the time sensitive request below. Can you please let me know
what resources are going to MN?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacDonald, Erica (USAMN) ®IGTFEE=SNEL
Date: May 30, 2020 at 6:54:29 AM EDT

To: "Bissex, Rachel (OAG)" <rbissex(@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Levi, William
(OAG)" <wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: MN

Hi all:

As you are aware, | have been speaking with our MN Commissioner of
Public Safety. He is making the request for any and all federal law
enforcement officers who can help. MN is tapped out and in crisis.

There is a rally today at 2:00 central. They expect 75,000 in attendance.
They have been chasing rioters all night and expect another long night
after the rally.

I have surveyed our federal LE agencies to determine what resources
have already been deployed. Here is what I have:

FBI-
Has not dispatched resources yet

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA,; (b)(7)(E) per FBI

ATF-
(0)(5), (b)(7)(E) per EQUSA; (B)(7)(E) per ATF,

Has been assisting St. Paul with surveillance of taverns

Has two team leaders from their National Response Team coming into
town - SAC meeting with them this morning to assess and plan

Document ID: 0.7.5603.7546
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Document ID: 0.7.5603.7546

Is bringing in other CFIs from WI, SD and ND to help triage with all of
the arsons.

Should be noted St. Paul Fire Department only has one fire investigator
on duty at a time.

DEA-

With forward thinking of Tim Shea, local DEA was able to assist
Oakdale MN PD last night. Intel was 1,000 people intended to burn
down the cop’s home and intended to burn down Oakdale PD if police
tried to stop them. Tim approved DEA to run shifts with Oakdale PD.
House was not harmed last night.

SAC offered they could help with surveillance - including surveillance
vans and equipment.

USMS-

1 Special Operations Group Deputy did an assessment yesterday and sent
to HQ.

Marshal made clear their mission is to protect federal buildings.

USSS-
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA,; (b)(7)(E) per USSS

In sum- all SACs were unanimous that they are not equipped to be in the
front line but could give the above assistance as is consistent with their
respective missions.

Erica



Levi, William (OAG)

From: Levi, William (OAG)

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 7:25 AM

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI)

Cc: (DO) (OGA) (FBI); Murphy, Paul B. (DO) (FBI); Sofer, Gregg (OAG)
Subject: Re: MN

Many thanks, Dave.

On May 30, 2020, at 7:20 AM, Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FB [(OIGICEEEE:] wrote:

Will,

Am just seeing this now. | will talk with our SAC and provide requested resources and advise
numbers..

Dave Bowdich

On May 30, 2020 6:57 AM, "Levi, William (OAG)" <William.Levi@usdoj.gov> wrote:
Duphcatlve Material (Document ID: 0.7.5603.7546)

Document ID: 0.7.5603.7462
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Levi, William (OAG)

From: Levi, William (OAG)

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 7:51 AM
To: MacDonald, Erica (USAMN)

Cc: Bissex, Rachel (OAG)

Subject: Re: MN

Just saw | missed your call Erica. Call back anytime.

> On May 30, 2020, at 7:28 AM, Levi, William (OAG) <wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

> Thank you. The DD is calling your SAC and will provide support.
>

>>O0n May 30, 2020, at 6:54 AM, MacDonald, Erica (USAMN > ' ote:
Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.5603.7546)

Document ID: 0.7.5603.6183



Kennedy, James (USANYW)

From: Kennedy, James (USANYW)

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE)

Cc: Ellis, Corey (USAEOQ); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Levi, William (OAG)
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Related to Civil Unrest and DOJ
Importance: High

Zach-

There are protests planned in both Buffalo and Rochester today (5/30) at 5 pm EST. Buffalo represents the
larger concern as the location of the planned protest is Niagara Square in the heart of the City and proximate to
virtually every federal office in the city. The Robert H. Jackson Federal Courthouse (with a large glass facade into
b)(5), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA

|

0)(5), (D)(7)(E) per EOUSA, (0)(/)(E) per FBI

OUSA

My cell [OXB)

JP Kennedy| United States Attorney| Western District of New York
138 Delaware Avenue| Buffalo, NY 14202| (716) 843-5892|jp.kennedy@usdo]j.gov

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVA [(POIGTEIZNEN
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 2:31 PM

To: USAEO-USAttorneysOnl
Cc: Ellis, Corey (USAEO [QIORER=S*SINI Bissex, Rachel (OAG) <rbissex@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Levi, William (OAG)

<wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Time Sensitive Related to Civil Unrest and DOJ

Team USAs,

BLUF: The AG wants the USA and DOJ community activated to assist state and local law enforcement with
the response to the civil unrest occurring across the country in the wake of the killing of George Floyd. In that
vein, two things are asked of each of you:

(0)(5), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA

Document ID: 0.7.5603.7597
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(0)(5), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA, (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA|

b)(5), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA

(0)(5), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA, (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Document ID: 0.7.5603.7597
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Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE)

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE)

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 6:10 PM

To: Levi, William (OAG); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Barnett, Gary (OAG)

Cc: DuCharme, Seth (ODAG); Blue, Matthew (ODAG); Ellis, Corey (USAEQO)
Subject: Reports from U.S. Attorneys Around the Country

Attachments: District Reports 053020.docx; ATT00001.txt

Alcon,

Please see the first table of reports compiled from the field directly from U.S. Attorneys. We will update this

document and circulate again in a few hour [PIGNOIGICERIENEN
I

Document ID: 0.7.5603.5583



THIS DOCUMENT IS INTERNAL AND MAY NOT BE RELEASED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR
AUTHORIZATION

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, [QIONOIGIGHCIWIGIEI:1INNENENENEGEGEGEGEE
Emergency Action Specialist: | Watch Commander: SSA |QRNSISIE

The FBI Strategic Information Operations Center (SIOC) produced this message and any attachments for situational awareness which may be subject
to change. This material may be confidential/legally privileged. If you believe you received this in error, please delete, do not disseminate further, and
notify SIOC immediately.

UNCLASSIFIED/ FeE6-
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UNCLASSIFIED//LAYY Cir CRTCNICINT STNSITVE

j FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

National Crisis Coordination Center Situational Report (SITREP) 30 May 2020

(U) May 2020 Civil Unrest
1800 SITREP #1 30 May 2020

(U/A=ES) This document collates information for FBI use as a general summary; it is not a comprehensive review of
the matter discussed herein. The information contained herein is provided for law enforcement awareness only, is
current as of the date and time of this dissemination and is not intended to be conclusive of any matter under
potential investigation. This is an evolving matter and, as such, the information summarized herein is subject to
change, has not been legally reviewed, has not been drawn from all sources familiar with the matter, and is not
intended to authorize or direct investigative measures or critical incident responses. For the most current
information, please contact the points of contact identified herein.

(U/ P88 Transmittal of this report is to inform appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and
security of facilities and personal. As an individual or groups ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress
from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is
to be initiated solely based on such protected conduct unless some indication of criminal or terrorist activity is
present.

(U) Executive Summary

(U/ a8 As of 30 May 2020, civil unrest erupted sporadically in several U.S. cities after the 26 May
2020 death of Minnesota-based George Floyd while in law enforcement custody. [((QIGISEE=1EEEGEG

I - T e Unrest is impacting multiple FBI

field offices with major protests, rioting, and looting in Minneapolis, Atlanta, Los Angeles, San Francisco,
and Washington, D.C. Activities have included Molotov cocktails, blockades, looting, arson, vandalism of
property, scaling building walls, graffiti, rocks and bottles thrown at law enforcement. Due to this
activity, many cities and states have declared a state of emergency.

(U//=ee=George Floyd’s body is scheduled to arrive in Houston on Sunday, 31 May 2020. His funeral
is scheduled for Wednesday, 3 June 2020.

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE AND DOCUMENT RESTRICTIONS: This document is the work product and property
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors),
US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need-to-know.
Distribution beyond these entities without FBI preauthorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure
this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access and that complies with
law and FBI policy. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without
preauthorization from the originating agency. This document may not be cited as support for any probable cause
statement or legal process of any kind. Recipients are further prohibited from posting the information from this
document marked LES on any website without preauthorization from the FBI. This document may also include
proprietary information and attorney work product and may be subject to further legal privileges.

UNCLASSIFIED//EAWENTORCEMENT-SENSITHYE
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UNCLASSIFIED//vAvv Ciar CRTINVIINT SENCITIVE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(U) Points of Contact

HQ CP:
LI (b)(7)(E) per FBI
LI (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(U) Field Office AOR Events

(U) FO Command Posts
The following offices have established CPs:

o AT
e CG
e DE
e DN
e MP
o PX
e WFO

(U) Current Curfews:

OH Columbus 2200 - 0600

W Milwaukee 2100 - 0600

co Denver 2000 - 0500 Ends Monday morning

OH Cincinnati 2200 - 0600 Weekend only for now

OR Portland 2000 - 0600 State of Emergency

NY Rochester 2100 - 0500

KY Louisville Dusk to Dawn

NC Charlotte Pending State of Emergency
Page 2 of 7
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UNCLASSIFIED//LAvv cinr SRICVICINT SCNEITIVE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(U) Operational Support

(U) CIRG:
(9)] (b per

(U/FFeEa[C per FB

(U//LES) @

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(V)(E) per FBI

(U) Intelligence

(U) Developments

(U) There were three protests scheduled for Washington DC on 30 May 2020. These may provide
opportunity for actors to conduct criminal activity.

1400: "Say Their Names Protest DC" - Described as "A peaceful protest to honor the lives of

George Floyd, Ahmaud Arbery, Breonna Taylor, Doug Lewis and the many other lives that have

been lost at the hands of police and white supremacy. Remember their names. Say their names.
Demand justice."

Page 3 of 7
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UNCLASSIFIED//LAMW ENMEQDZEMENT SENEITIVE

! FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
—————————————————————————————

o Start: Archives Navy Memorial

o End: DOJ

o To follow the protest virtually, people are instructed to follow @Grassroots_CUA on
Instagram and Facebook

1600: "Car caravan moving protest" organized by @DMVBIlackLives #WeKeepUsSafe

Start: Safeway parking lot, 322 40th St NE DC
End: Not specified

(b)(7)(E) per FBI
(b)(7)(E) per FBI

O O O O

. Protesters took
multiple shields and continue to throw objects at officers, as of 1239 hours 30 May 2020.

1700:

o Start: McPherson Square, 15th St NW & K St
o End: Not specified

(U/FE8) As of 1534 EST on 30 May 2020, a group of approximately 1000 were at Capitol and are
beginning to move toward White House via Pennsylvania Ave and other routes.

(b)(7)(E) per FB

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Page 4 of 7
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UNCLASSIFIED// AW ENFORCINIDINT SCNGiTivE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(U/A=E5¥As of 1136 CST 30 May 2020, Houston Police Department received information three buses of
Black Panther members were en route from Oklahoma to Houston, Texas. The Black Panther Members
were traveling to Houston to “burn down a lot of homes.” No additional information was provided.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(U) Finance/Administration

(U) EAN Authorization:

Page 5 of 7
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UNCLASSIFIED//_N CNTCRCINIINT SONGTVE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(U) An EAN has been issued if travel is necessary in support of FBI response to civil unrest. For the EAN
number, contact the HQ CP.

(V) Logistics

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

(U) Investigation

(0)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(U) Communications

(U) OPA:
(U) National Press Office POCs:

LIIVI® (1) (6), (0)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
LA (0) (6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Page 6 of 7
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UNCLASSIFIED//LAVY Ciar CRICNVIDINT SCSTIVE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(U/He0) OPA received media inquiries asking whether the protest violence is being caused by groups
with particular political views. Attorney General Barr made a public statement this afternoon, saying "far
left extremists, using Antifa-like tactics" may be driving the violence. Officials in Minnesota mentioned a
variety of possible actors, including white supremacists. OPA and MP field office are declining comment.

Page 7 of 7
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DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

From: DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 10:31 PM

To: Levi, William (OAG)

Subject: 2020 05 30 Civil_Unrest_SITREP#1.docx
Attachments: 2020 05 30 Civil_Unrest_SITREP#1.docx; ATTO0001.txt

Some intel is in

Document ID: 0.7.5603.5188



Levi, William (OAG)

From: Levi, William (OAG)

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 10:37 PM
To: Ahern, Bill (OAG); William Barr
Attachments: District Reports 053020.docx

Preliminary reports from certain of the districts.

William R. Levi

Chief of Staff & Sr. Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

T: (202) 514-3892

M

William.Levi@usdoj.gov

Document ID: 0.7.5603.5624
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Anderson, David (USACAN)

From: Anderson, David (USACAN)

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 11:19 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE)

Cc: Ellis, Corey (USAEOQ); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Levi, William (OAG)
Subject: Re: Time Sensitive Related to Civil Unrest and DOJ

Excellent. Thank you, Zach. Dave

David L. Anderson

United States Attorney

Northern District of California

450 Golden Gate Avenue, 11th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 436-6968
Email RQIGEEIESNE

On May 30, 2020, at 8:17 PM, Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVA [RIGTEIESNEL
wrote:

BEVAN(D)(7)(E), (b)(5) per EOUSA

From: Anderson, David (USACAN PIGFEIEeNEA
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 10:04 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE [DIGTEIEeNE
Cc: Ellis, Corey (USAEO DIGTEIENEA Bissex, Rachel (OAG) <rbissex@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Levi, William (OAG)

<wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Related to Civil Unrest and DOJ

Hi Zach. Copy to Corey, Rachel and William. | am writing with an update from the NDCA in response to the
request below. If there is a different or better way to provide this information, please let me know. Happy
to follow up. Thanks very much for your leadership. Dave

(b)(5), (b)(6) per EOUSA

Document ID: 0.7.5603.5548
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b)(5), (b)(6) per EOUSA

|

This evening there are smaller protests focused on San Francisco. These protests are not presently violent,
but we are monitoring them closely.

David L. Anderson

United States Attorney

Northern District of California

450 Golden Gate Avenue, 11th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 436-6968

Email [PIGFEIESNE

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVA RIGFEIENEN

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 11:31 AM

To: USAEO-USAttorneysOnl

Cc: Ellis, Corey (USAEO Bissex, Rachel (OAG) <rbissex@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Levi, William (OAG)
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

—

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

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 12:06 AM

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG)

Cc: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)

Subject: Fwd: Siterep from JCC: Update and request for principals call for tomorrow
Attachments: District Reports 053020.docx; ATT00001.htm

Latest USAQ reporting
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE) PIGTEI=eNEA
Date: May 30, 2020 at 11:59:57 PM EDT

To: "Levi, William (OAG)" <wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Bissex, Rachel (OAG)"
<rbissex@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)" <seducharme@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: "Blue, Matthew (ODAG)" <matblue@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Feith, Daniel (ODAG)"
<dfeith@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)" <phovakimian4@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Siterep from JCC: Update and request for principals call for tomorrow am

Document ID: 0.7.5603.9639
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Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE)

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE)

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 1:55 AM

To: Levi, William (OAG); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

Cc: Blue, Matthew (ODAG); Feith, Daniel (ODAG); NealyCox, Erin (USATXN); Herdman,
Justin E. (USAOHN); Ellis, Corey (USAEQ)

Subject: Latest updated Siterep from USA community

Attachments: District Reports 053120 0110AM.docx

Please see attached with most recent updates.

Document ID: 0.7.5603.5571



Plack, Laura (ODAG)

From: Plack, Laura (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 6:08 AM

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG); Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG); DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)
Cc: Blue, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject

puesse (D) (7)(A) per FBI

Attached is another SITREP.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Long, Brandon S. (DO) (OGA) PIRICEELEE]
Date: May 31, 2020 at 12:21:26 AM EDT
To: "Plack, Laura (ODAG)" <lplack@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Fwd PIRIONOIGICIELE:]

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: SIOC <AGSIOC@FBI.GOV>
Date: May 30, 2020 8:44 PM

LI (b)(7)(A), (0)(7)(E) per FBI

LI (b)(7)(A), (0)(7)(E) per FBI

B 'Scott, David J. (CID) (FBI) [PIQICTEEE:E]
Cc:SI0 (ORI KEE:E]

(0)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Document ID: 0.7.5603.9378
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THIS DOCUMENT IS INTERNAL AND MAY NOT BE RELEASED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR
AUTHORIZATION

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, (QIGNOIGICHNOIGICTIREEE]

Emergency Action Specialist QRECRISERIBEE | Watch Commander: SSARRECHCRISIEIE /S S A

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

The FBI Strategic Information Operations Center (SIOC) produced this message and any attachments for situational awareness
which may be subject to change. This material may be confidential/legally privileged. If you believe you received this in error, please
delete, do not disseminate further, and notify SIOC immediately.

UNCLASSIFIED/A056—=
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DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

From: DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:25 AM

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG)

Cc: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)

Subject: Fwd: SITREP: May 31, 2020 - 0600 - May 2020 Civil Unrest
Attachments: 20200531 0600 - Civil Unrest #2.docx; ATTO0001.htm
Latest

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE) (DIGFEIESNEN
Date: May 31, 2020 at 7:16:46 AM EDT

To: "Levi, William (OAG)" <wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Bissex, Rachel (OAG)"
<rbissex@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)" <seducharme@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Blue,
Matthew (ODAG)" <matblue@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)"
<phovakimian4@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Fwd: SITREP: May 31, 2020 - 0600 - May 2020 Civil Unrest

Team,

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA
.
]
]

BLUF: a great deal of violence across many different citie [RIGIRMICEEESNONICEEIE

T ——————
I Things are bad, but without

strong LE work from state and locals and federal / nat’l guard augmentation, could have been
much worse.

G. Zachary Terwilliger
United States Attorney
Eastern District of Virginia

(b)(6) per EOUSA
(703) 299-3700

(703) 299-3822 (Legal Assistant, Fay Brundage)

Begin forwarded message:

From: SIO (PIGIGEELEE] >

Document ID: 0.7.5603.8923
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Date: May 31, 2020 at 6:57:54 AM EDT

LLH(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

|

Cc: "Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE)" [(QIOEEIZCSLNNNNNEEEEEEEE | Gl

u;umumﬁ(cm(mﬂnE)PevF (FB')" , SIOC (DIGIGEEEE] >
Subject: SITREP: May 31, 2020 - 0600 - May 2020 Civil Unrest

UNCLASSIFIED/04+6-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
STRATEGIC INFORMATION
& OPERATIONS CENTER

SITUATIONAL REPORT
INCIDENT/EVENT: May 2020 Civil Unrest

SITREP EDITION: 0600 | May 31, 2020

COMMAND POST: NIQICIEEEE]
CONTENT: National Crisis Coordination Center Situational Report (SITREP)

Ops Centers, please share as deemed appropriate.

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTERNAL AND MAY NOT BE RELEASED OUTSIDE THE FBI
WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, [QIQNQIQNOIAOEEEL

I
Emergency Action Specialist: | Watch Commander: SR
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UNCLASSIFIED /A =ENFORECENMENT-SENSHHYE

FBI INTERNAL ONLY

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER

(U) May 2020 Civil Unrest

0600 31 May 2020 SITREP #2

(U/A=ES8) This document collates information for FBI use as a general summary; it is not a comprehensive review of
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

(U/ A=e4e3 Transmittal of this report is to inform appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and
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

New information since the last SITREP is highlighted in RED font.

(U) Executive Summary

(U//E2=e7F As of 30 May, civil unrest erupted sporadically in several U.S. cities after the 25 May death of
Minnesota-based George Floyd while in law enforcement custody. [(DIGICGTEEEE]
.|

I
I e Unrest is impacting multiple FBI field

offices with major protests, rioting, and looting in Minneapolis, Atlanta, Los Angeles, San Francisco, and
Washington, D.C. Activities have included Molotov cocktails, blockades, looting, arson, vandalism of
property, scaling building walls, graffiti, rocks and bottles thrown at law enforcement. Due to this
activity, many cities and states have declared a state of emergency.

(U/ A=) George Floyd’s body is scheduled to arrive in Houston on Sunday, 31 May. His funeral is
scheduled for Wednesday, 3 June, in the vicinity of Ft. Bend County, Texas.
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(U) Points of Contact

HQ CP:
LI (D) (7)(E) per FBI
LIN(D)(7)(E) per FBI

(U) Field Office AOR Events

(U) FO Command Posts

The following offices have established CPs:

AL DN NH WFO
AN JK oM SC
AT LV oC SA
BF LR PX SD
CG LA PH SF
DE MP PG SuU
DL MW PD IP

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

(0)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
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(b)(7)(A) per FBI

(b)(7)(E) per FBI




(U) Current Curfews:

GA Atlanta 2100 0600

Wi Milwaukee 2100 - 0600

co Denver 2000 - 0500 Ends Monday morning

OH Cincinnati 2200 0600 Weekend only for now
Columbus 2200 0600 Until further notice
Dayton 2100 0600 Until further notice
Toledo 2100 0600 Through Sunday

OR Portland 2000 - 0600 State of Emergency

NY Rochester 2100 - 0500

KY Louisville Dusk to Dawn

NC Charlotte Pending State of Emergency

IL Chicago 2100-0600

uTt Salt Lake City 2200 30 May -0600 Ends 1 June

PA Pittsburgh 2030 UNK Ends 1 June

FL Miami-Dade Co. 2200 - UNK

CA La Mesa 0130 077
San Francisco 2200 0530
Los Angeles 2200 - 0530

WA Seattle 1700 -0500

All times EST

(U) National Guard Mobilization

e (U//RQLLQ) FBI Salt Lake City reports Utah National Guard mobilized.

e (U/H=eed FBI Little Rock reports governor has placed National Guard security forces on
standby for deployment.

e (U/ABEE) FBI Indianapolis reports Indiana National Guard on standby.

e (U) The Minnesota National Guard is moving toward having 10,800 airmen and soldiers
deployed, media reported Saturday, currently 4,100 troops deployed in the Twin Cities.

e (U) Open source reporting San Francisco has National Guard on standby.

(U) Major Highway Closures

e NSTR

(U) Operational Support

(U) CIRG:

(b)(7)(E) per FB
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(b)(7)(E) per FBI

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(U) Intelligence

(U) Threats to FBI Facilities

NSTR

(U) Attacks on Federal Buildings

(U) Philadelphia, PA - As of 2044 EST on 30 May, protesters allegedly broke windows and set fire to the
City Hall building in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. A reporter stated people broke into the building and

b)(7)(E) per FBI

‘

(U) Counter-Protest Violence

b)(7)(D), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

|

(U) Cyber Attacks

(b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
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(b)(7)(A), (0)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

|

b)(6), (b)(/)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(U/H=ES) As of 1136 CST 30 May, Houston Police Department received information three buses of Black
Panther members were en route from Oklahoma to Houston, Texas. The Black Panther Members were
traveling to Houston to “burn down a lot of homes.” No additional information was provided.

b)(7)(E) per FBI

|

(U) Planning]

(U) CICC Action Items:

(U) At the request of FBI MP, the following additional support is being deployed:

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(U) FBI MP has requested the following additional support which is pending deployment:

6
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(U) Requests for CP Support: NSTR

(U) Personnel Deployment: The following have deployed to MP:

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

(U) Resource Deployment: On 30 May, [QIQIG - N

(U) Finance/Administration

(U) EAN Authorization:

(U) An EAN has been issued if travel is necessary in support of FBI response to civil unrest. For the EAN
number, contact the HQ CP.

b)(7)(E) per FBI

|

U) Logistics

U) ITAD:

F

b)(7)(E) per FBI

—
\‘ |
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U) ITED:

:

b)(7)(E) per FBI

F|

U) ITESD:

(U) ITESD stands by to assist as necessary.

(U) Security:

b)(7)(E) per FBI

|

(U) Facilities

(U) NSTR

(U) Investigation

(U) Investigations Impacted:

|

b)(7)(A) per FBI

(U) New Investigations:

b)(7)(E) per FBI

U) Communications|

U) OPA:

(U) National Press Office POCs:

I 0)0) DN, BIE) per o)
o PAS QIO IO

(U//Fe8) OPA received media inquiries asking whether the protest violence is being caused by groups
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

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 8:46 AM

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG)

Cc: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)

Subject: Fwd: Documents broken down by call

Attachments: Insurrection Act Minnesota AG Recommendation OLC 11 pm draft.docx;

ATT00001.htm; AG JTTF Memo v1.1.docx; ATT0O0002.htm; 20200531 0600 - Civil
Unrest #2.docx; ATT00003.htm; District Reports 053120 0700AM.docx;
ATT00004.htm; operational resources.docx; ATT00005.htm

Read-Aheads for calls
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE PIGTEIZNEA
Date: May 31, 2020 at 8:01:07 AM EDT

To: "Levi, William (OAG)" <wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Bissex, Rachel (OAG)"
<rbissex@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: "Blue, Matthew (ODAG)" <matblue@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)"
<seducharme@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Sherwin, Michael (USADC)" <MSherwinl@usa.doj.gov>, "Feith,
Daniel (ODAG)" <dfeith@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Barnett, Gary (OAG)" <gabarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>,
"Sofer, Gregg (OAG)" <gsofer @jmd.usdoj.gov>, "MacDonald, Erica (USAMN)"
<EMacDonald@usa.doj.gov>, "Hodes, Jarad (ODAG)" <jhodes@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Documents broken down by call

Wwill,

Here are the documents for the call(s) this morning.
1. Insurrection Act briefer (for internal DOJ call and situational awareness) provide to internal
DOJ team (doesn’t need to be discussed this am)

2. AGITTF mem
.}

3. Surgein Operational Federal Resources documen [

4. FBI Siterep- share with DOJ team for internal call

5. USA Siterep doc-share with DOJ team for internal call

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA
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Operational Assets

.

e State Guard resources immediately available.

e Federal resources available if Insurrection Act invoked.

e Historical examples: LA riots used +6,000 CANG under state orders and then federalized +6,000
CANG, + 1,500 active duty Army, +500 active duty Marines. Troops used to secure sites and
provide backline to [aw enforcement. Similar use of state status NG in Ferguson and Baltimore
riots.

e Contacts:

e KennethP. Rapuano Assistant Secretary of Defense for Homeland Defense & Global

Security ( [NEECANSE

e RADM Brendan McPherson/USCG Military Assistant to Secretary of DHS {  \QUIESIS%

I
e BobSalesses DASD for Homeland Defense Integration & DSCA { [[SIEEilep]

e Concentrating their effort to guard high profile locations such as court houses, federal buidings,
etc.
e Deployments:
e Team of 25 officers to assist the Secret Service at the WH.
e Team of 25 officers assigned Main DO..
e Redeployed a small group of FPS officers to Minneapalis to support their organic force
assigned to that area.
e Report of additional deployable [aw enforcement personnel and other assets expected
in AM of 5/31/20.
e Contacts:
e RADM Brendan McPherson/USCG  Military Assistant to Secretary of DHS {  [RIREERIES

Uncommitted strategic enforcement resources

Contributing LE Total PAX available PAX Current PAX location

(B)(7)(E), (B)(7)(F) per BOP

BOP

BOP

BOP

1of4
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7)(E), (b)(7)(F) per BOP

b)(7)(E) per FBI

b)(7)(E) per USMS

Total PAX avaitable PAX type Current PAX location

(b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F) per BOP

b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F) per BOP

b)(7)(E) per USMS

20f4



Northern Region
USMS (b)(7)(E) per USMS

Western Region

(0)(7)(E), (0)(7)(F) per BOP

USMS b)(7)(E) per USMS
D.C.
Contributing LE Total PAX available PAX type | Current PAX location
USMS
2 Ole

BOP o w

[ ¥ o[-1l=10
Total 153
Minneapolis
Contributing LE Total PAX available [ PAX type | Current PAX location
- E S S
b)(7)(E) per USM

Total

Transportation and other resources:

)(5) per DOD
(b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F) per BOP

e Available to convert from dedicated Title 21 duties to protect DEA-linked facilities.

30f4
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B(0)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(E) per FBI
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